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INVESTORS’ EDUCATION
In pursuance of SRO 924(1)/2015 dated September 9th, 2015 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of 

Pakistan (SECP), the following informational message has been reproduced to educate investors:
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.	 To confirm the minutes of the 11th Annual General Meeting held 
on October 26, 2018.	

2.	 To receive, consider and adopt audited financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended 30 June 2019 together with Directors’ 
and Auditors’ reports thereon. 

3.	 To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2020 and to fix 
their remuneration. The present Auditors M/s A.F Ferguson & 
Company, Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offer 
themselves for reappointment.

4.	 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

                   
									       

	        			               By order of the Board

	  
Lahore				              Syed Tassawar Hussain
Dated: October 04, 2019			   Company Secretary

Notice is hereby given that 12th Annual General Meeting of the 
Shareholders of Nishat Chunian Power Limited (the “Company”) will 
be held on 28th October, 2019 at 10:00 AM at Registered Office, 31-Q, 
Gulberg – II, Lahore to transact the following business:
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NOTES:

1. Closure of Share Transfer Books 

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2019 to October 28, 2019 (both days 
inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of Share Registrar, M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., H.M. 
House 7-Bank Square, The Mall, Lahore by the close of business on October 20, 2019 will be considered in time to 
determine the above mentioned entitlement and to attend and vote at the Meeting. 

2. Participation in the Annual General Meeting 

A member eligible to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as proxy to attend and vote in the 
meeting.  Proxy must be received at the Registered Office of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48 hours 
before the time for holding the meeting. 

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No.1 dated 
January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. 

A. For Attending the Meeting: 
(i) 	 In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group 
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing 
his/her original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting. 

(ii)	 In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the 
nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting. 

B. For Appointing Proxies: 
(i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group 
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above 
requirement. 
(ii) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC Numbers shall be mentioned 
on the form. 
(iii) Attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form. 
(iv)The proxy shall produce his / her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting. 
(v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be 
submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company. 

3. Video Conference Facility

In terms of the Companies Act, 2017, members residing in a city holding at least 10% of the total paid up share capital may 
demand the facility of video-link for participating in the annual general meeting. The request for video-link facility shall be 
received by the Share Registrar at the address given hereinabove at least 7 days prior to the date of the meeting.
 
4. Circulation of Annual reports through Digital Storage     

Pursuant to the SECP’s notification S.R.O 471(I)/2016 dated 31st May, 2016, the shareholders of Nishat Chunian Power 
Limited in its 9th AGM of the Company had accorded their consent for transmission of annual reports including audited 
annual accounts, notices of AGM and other information contained therein of the Company through a CD/DVD/USB instead 
of transmitting the same in hard copies. The shareholders who wish to receive hard copies of the aforesaid documents 
may send to the Company Secretary / Share registrar, the standard request form provided in the annual report and is also 
available on the Company’s website and the Company will provide the aforesaid documents to the shareholders on demand, 
free of cost, within one week of such demand. The shareholders who also intend to receive the annual report including the 
notice of meetings via email are requested to provide their written consent on the standard request form provided in the 
annual report and also available on the Company’s website.
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5. Unclaimed Dividend

In compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017 unclaimed dividends of the shareholders, who by any reason, 
could not claim their dividend, if any, are advised to contact our Share Registrar M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 
H.M. House 7-Bank Square, The Mall, Lahore, to collect/enquire about their unclaimed dividend, if any. 
       

 6. Change of Address 

Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses immediately. Shareholders are requested to provide above 
mentioned information/documents to (i) respective Central Depository System (CDS) Participants and (ii) in case of 
physical securities to the Share Registrar of the Company.
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Nishat Chunian Power Limited (NCPL) has completed the ninth year of its twenty-
five-year Power Purchase Agreement with the National Transmission and Dispatch 
Company / Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited and was able to 
achieve this success with solid performance and results. 

Board played a pivotal role to the Company’s success by ensuring a diligent governance 
framework for the effective and prudent management of business matters. Board is 
always keen to implement improvements in the light of global best practices. Board 
ensured that adequate policies are in place that enhance the professional standards 
and corporate values. Board rooted a corporate culture that promotes sincerity among 
the Board, senior management and other employees.

The board comprises of members with vast experience and diversified knowledge that 
led to an effective decision-making process. The Board together with its committees 
was fully involved in the planning process and in developing the vision for the 
Company. 

The board of directors met four times during the year to review the overall performance, 
appraise financial results and overall effectiveness of the role played by the board in 
achieving the company’s objectives. Meeting agendas and supporting papers were 
received in a timely manner for the Board meetings. 

On behalf of the Board, I wish to acknowledge the contribution of all our employees 
in the success of the company

							       Mrs. Farhat Saleem
							            Chairperson

CHAIRPERSON’S REVIEW 
REPORT 
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



12 

The Board is pleased to present financial statements for the 
year ending on June 30, 2019. During the fiscal year 2019, 
our company achieved adequate earnings. Turnover for the 
period was PKR 15.02 billion (2018: PKR 16.59 billion) 
with an after-tax profit of PKR 3.41 billion (2018: PKR 3.40 
billion) and an Earning Per Share (EPS) of PKR 9.30 (2018: 
PKR 9.27).

Revenue of the company has declined, mainly due to lower 
demand from NTDC/CPPA (G) (Power Purchaser). Capacity 
factor for year ended June 30, 2019 was 34.98% (2018: 
64.14%).

It is pertinent to note that thermal efficiency and O&M cost 
component in our tariff is levelized over a 25-year period. 
As maintenance costs in the initial years are low, our profit 
will be higher than the average over the life of the project. 
However, we expect reduced profitability in later years due 
to plant aging and higher maintenance costs.

We also receive principal payment under a 10-year long term 
loan as part of the revenue from Power Purchaser. Therefore, 
our bottom line will be inflated in the first ten years of 
operation and we anticipate it to reduce from the eleventh 
year onwards.

Circular debt continues to be an issue and risk for companies 
operating in the power sector. Liquidity management 
remained challenging during the year. As of June 30, 2019, 
our total receivables from Power Purchaser have amplified 
to PKR 15.65 billion, out of which PKR 11.71 billion were 
overdue. 

The power purchaser has consistently failed to make 
payments on time to the company. This matter has become 
critical enough that it is affecting the ability of the company 
to meet its commitments on time. To permanently address 
this issue, a firm and clear initiative must be taken to move 
towards a more cost-effective energy mix and concrete 
steps need to be taken to eliminate inefficiencies found in 
distribution & generation companies.

Financial risks to the company are mostly catered for in 
the tariff. Apart from liquidity risk (circular debt), the other 
major financial risk the company is exposed to is the interest 
rate. Any fluctuation in the interest rate can impact the profits 
of the company. As part of risk management, the company 
has designed and implemented adequate internal financial 
controls, manual as well as automated, that is communicated 
to staff via various policies and procedural guidelines. These 
controls are also periodically monitored by our outsourced 
Internal Audit Function. 

An amount of PKR 966 million relating to the capacity 
purchase price is not acknowledged by the power purchaser 
during 2012 as the plant was not fully available for power 
generation. However, the sole reason for this under-
utilization of plant capacity was the non-availability of fuel 
owing to non-payment by the power purchaser.  

The Company maintains the view that this amount should 
be payable by the power purchaser. However, as part of the 
settlement with the GOP at the time of payment of PKR 6.8 
billion in June 2013, the IPPs withdrew their case from the 
Supreme Court of Pakistan. Power Purchaser and the IPPs 
appointed Justice Sair Ali as the expert for mediation on this 
issue. During the financial year 2016, the expert gave his 
determination whereby the aforesaid amount was determined 
to be payable to the company by Power Purchaser. However, 
in October 2015 Government of Pakistan (GOP) through 
Private Power Infrastructure Board (PPIB) filed a suit in 

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

DIRECTORS’
REPORT

PROFITABILITY RISK MANAGEMENT

PENDING ISSUES

CIRCULAR DEBT
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During the year, the Company declared two interim 
dividends, the detail of which are as follow:
i)	 First interim dividend of 10% i.e. PKR 1.00 per 
share for the quarter ended December 31, 2018; and 
ii)	 Second interim dividend of 10% i.e. PKR 1.00 per 
share for the quarter ended March 31, 2019.

The retiring auditors M/s A.F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered 
Accountants, being eligible, offered themselves for re-
appointment. The Audit Committee has recommended their 
re-appointment as auditors of the Company for the year 
2019-20.

The Company along with its sponsors and other philanthropists 
are in the process of setting up a state-of-the-art, not for 
profit hospital, Saleem Memorial Trust Hospital (SMTH). 
This 350-bed hospital which is being constructed on 39 
kanals of land will provide subsidized medical treatment to 
the underprivileged. The company also donates to a school, 
located at Phool Nagar, that provides quality education at a 
nominal fee. 

The company is keen on preserving the environment and 
nature. For this purpose, our power plant is equipped with 
machinery to ensure that the National Environmental Quality 
Standards are always complied with. The Company has also 
taken an initiative towards plantation and has planted trees 
inside the power plant premises and the surrounding vicinity.  

DIVIDENDS

AUDITORS

CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY

the Civil Court, Lahore and obtained a stay order against 
the decision of the expert. The stay order was challenged in 
District Court Lahore where it was vacated.
Under the terms of PPA, the company had filed a petition 
for arbitration in The London Court of International 
Arbitration (‘LCIA’), whereby an arbitrator was appointed, 
and proceedings were carried out. The Arbitrator declared 
his Final Award whereby he ordered the power purchaser to 
pay the amount according to the expert determination, pre-
award interest, costs of proceedings and LCIA fees, damages 
due to the breach of the arbitration agreement and interest 
till the date of settlement of these amounts. The power 
purchaser challenged the Final Award in Commercial Court 
of England which was later withdrawn. NCPL, thereafter, 
filed an application before LHC for implementation of the 
Final Award that is pending adjudication. On May 4. 2018 
Commercial Court of England also issued an injunction 
abstaining the power purchaser from taking any steps outside 
England against Partial Final Award/Final Award. The power 
purchaser has sought permission to file an appeal before the 
Court of Appeals, London, which was rejected.  
The external auditor has highlighted this point in Emphasis of 
Matter paragraph in their report, further details are provided 
in the notes of the accompanying financial statement.     
On July 29, 2017 the company instituted arbitration 
proceedings against NTDC/Government of Pakistan by 
filing a Request for Arbitration (‘RFA’) with the London 
Court of International Arbitration (‘LCIA’) (the ‘Arbitration 
Proceedings’) for disallowing delayed payment charges on 
delayed payment invoices and other deductions made from 
delay payment invoices. The company believes it is entitled 
to claim delayed payment charges on delayed payments 
receivable from NTDC as per terms of the PPA and the other 
deductions made by NTDC. Hearings on merits were held 
in London and Final Partial Award dated April 22, 2019, 
was issued on July 25, 2019, in favor of the company. The 
company has filed an application seeking interest on the 
amount awarded and costs of the arbitration. Amounts under 
this arbitration including interest till the date of Final Partial 
Award is Rs 1,852 million. The said application is pending 
adjudication. Further details are provided in the notes of the 
accompanying financial statement.	
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During the year under review, Four (4) meetings were held. Attendance and composition of the board are as follows:

The remuneration of a Director and fee for attending the meeting of the Board is determined by an approved policy in accordance 
with the Companies Act 2017 & the listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2017. 

The pattern of shareholding as of June 30, 2019, is annexed with the Annual Report.

Name of Director Category Committee Attendance
Mrs. Farhat Saleem Non-Executive - 1

Mr. Shahzad Saleem Executive - 4
Mr. Syed Tariq Ali Non-Executive - 3
Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan Non-Executive Audit and HR&R 4
Mr. Muhammad Azam Non-Executive Audit and HR&R 2
Ms. Ayesha Shahzad Non-Executive - 1
Mr. Farrukh Ifzal Executive - 1
Mr. Shabir Ahmed Non-Executive Audit and HR&R 1
Mr. Muhammad Ashraf Non-Executive - 2

DIRECTORS RESIGNED DURING THE PERIOD

Name of Director Category Committee Attendance
Mr. Zain Shahzad (Resigned: Feb 19, 2019) - - 2
Mr. Yahya Saleem (Resigned: Feb 19, 2019) - - 0

The company has 2 female and 7 male directors as on June 30, 2019.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS 
COMMITTEES 

DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD 

DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATION 

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING



15 

The Directors would also like to express their deep appreciation for the services, loyalty, 
and effort rendered by the employees of the Company and hope that they will continue to 
do so in the future.

          Chief Executive 				                               Director

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
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FINANCIAL 
HIGHLIGHTS

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

Result of Operations
Net Sales 27 ,630                     22,57 5                     13,854                                          
Gross Profit 4,935                        5,126                         4,194                                               
Operating Income 4,822                        4,97 5                        3,97 5                                              
Financial Charges (1 ,922)                       (1 ,884)                       (1 ,219)                                            
Taxation / Reversal -                             -                             -                            
Net Income 2,901                        3,090                        2,7 56                                             

Financial Position at Year-end:
Capital 3,67 3                        3,67 3                        3,67 3                                              
Accumulated profit 3,37 5                        3,7 10                        3,619                                               
Net Worth 7 ,048                        7 ,383                        7 ,293                                              

Fixed Assets 14,116                       13,387                      12,815                                         
Long Term Deposits & Advances 1 11                                9                                 
Current Assets 13,282                      10,849                      8,857                                            
Total Assets 27 ,398                     24,247                     21 ,681                                          

Long Term Liabilities 10,604                     9,17 2                        7 ,507                                             
Current Liabilities 9,7 46                        7 ,692                        6,881                                               
Net Interest-Bearing Debt 17 ,536 15,946 13,27 2

Per Share Net Income 7 .90 8.41 7 .50
Cash Dividends 6.50 7 .50 7 .7 5
Dividend payout ratio 82% 89% 103%

Financial Measures
ROE 41.16% 41.86% 37.80%
Shareholders' Equity Ratio 25.7 2% 30.45% 33.64%
Net Debt Equity Ratio (times) 2.49 2.16 1.82
Current Ratio 1.36 1.41 1.29

Common Stock
Number of Shares Outstanding at Year-End 367 ,346,939 367 ,346,939 367 ,346,939

Rupees in Millions
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2016/17 2017 /18 2018/19

16,148 16,594                      15,021                    
4,320 4,640                        5,07 6                      
4,091 4,453                        4,7 59                      

(1 ,093) (1 ,046)                       1 ,342 
1                                  -                             -                           

3,000 3,406                        3,417                      

3,67 3 3,67 3                        3,67 3                      
5,517 8,556                        10,687                   
9,190 12,229                      14,360                    

-                             
12,000 11 ,387                      11 ,495                    

5                                  4                                  3                                
11 ,809 15,015                      18,07 3                   
23,814 26,406                     29,57 1                    

-                             
5,57 4 3,327                        7 16                          
9,050 10,850                     14,494                    

13,901 13,230 14,094                    

8.17 9.27 9.30                           
3.00 1.00 2.00                        
37% 11% 22%

32.64% 27.85% 23.79%
38.59% 46.31% 48.56%

1.51                             1.08                             0.98                           
1.30                             1.38                             1.25                           

367 ,346,939 367 ,346,939 367 ,346,939
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH 
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS 2017

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED 
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1.	 At June 30, 2019 the total number of directors are nine as per the following:
		  a.	 Male:		  7
		  b.	 Female:		 2
2.	 The composition of board is as follows:
 

Category Names 
Independent Director Mr. Muhammad Azam
Executive Director Mr. Shahzad Saleem 

Mr. Farrukh Ifzal (Chief Executive)
Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Farhat Saleem (Chairperson)

Mrs. Ayesha Shahzad
Mr. Syed Tariq Ali
Mr. Muhammad Ashraf
Mr. Shabbir Ahmad
Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan

3.	 The directors have confirmed that none of them is 
serving as a director on more than five listed com-
panies, including this company (excluding the list-
ed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where 
applicable).

4.	 The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and 
has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken 
to disseminate it throughout the company along 
with its supporting policies and procedures.

5.	 The board has developed a vision/mission state-
ment, overall corporate strategy and significant 
policies of the company. A complete record of 
particulars of significant policies along with the 
dates on which they were approved or amended 
has been maintained.

6.	 All the powers of the board have been duly exer-
cised and decisions on relevant matters have been 
taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the 

relevant provisions of the Act and these Regula-
tions.

7.	 The meetings of the board were presided over by 
the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director 
elected by the board for this purpose. The board 
has complied with the requirements of Act and the 
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording 
and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8.	 The board of directors has a formal policy and 
transparent procedures for remuneration of direc-
tors in accordance with the Act and these Regula-
tions.

9.	 The board has approved appointment of CFO, 
Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, 
including their remuneration and terms and condi-
tions of employment and complied with relevant 
requirements of the Regulations.

10.	 CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial state-
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ments before approval of the board.
11.	 The board has formed committees comprising of 

members given below:
a.	 Audit Committee
i.	 Mr. Muhammad Azam (Chairman)
ii.	 Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan (Member)
iii.	 Mr. Shabbir Ahmad (Member)
b.	 HR and Remuneration Committee
i.	 Mr. Muhammad Azam (Chairman)
ii.	 Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan (Member)
iii.	 Mr. Shabbir Ahmad (Member)

12.	 The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees 
have been formed, documented and advised to the 
committee for compliance.

13.	 The frequency of quarterly meetings of the com-
mittee were as per following:	

	 a.	 Audit Committee		         4
	 b.	 HR and Remuneration Committee     1
14.	 The board has outsourced the internal audit func-

tion to KPMG Taseer Hadi, who is considered suitably 
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conver-
sant with the policies and procedures of the company.
15.	 The statutory auditors of the company have con-
firmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating un-
der the quality control review program of the ICAP and 
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that 
they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and 
minor children do not hold shares of the company and 
that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with 
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guide-
lines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.
16.	 The statutory auditors or the persons associated 
with them have not been appointed to provide other ser-
vices except in accordance with the Act, these regulations 
or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have 
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in 
this regard.
17.	 We confirm that all other requirements of the 
Regulations have been complied with.

Mrs. Farhat Saleem								        Mr. Farrukh Ifzal
Chairperson        								        Chief Executive Officer
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We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with 
the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regu-
lations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Di-
rectors of Nishat Chunian Power Limited for the year ended 
June 30, 2019 in accordance with the requirements of regula-
tion 40 of the Regulations. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that 
of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility 
is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the 
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the 
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review 
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel 
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to 
comply with the Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are re-
quired to obtain an understanding of the accounting and in-
ternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop 
an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider 
whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control 
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the ef-
fectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate 
governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Au-
dit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Com-
mittee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and 

approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compli-
ance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies 
Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance 
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related 
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommen-
dation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out proce-
dures to assess and determine the Company’s process for iden-
tification of related parties and that whether the related party 
transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not. 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which 
causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not 
appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all materi-
al respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations 
as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

A. F. Ferguson & Co.			                   
Chartered Accountants
Lahore
	
Date: 30 September 2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW 
REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
 
REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED 
IN LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) 
REGULATIONS, 2017
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Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Nishat Chunian Power Limited (the Company), which comprise the state-
ment of financial position as at June 30, 2019, and the statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the state-
ment of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the 
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial posi-
tion, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash 
flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan 
and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give 
a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2019 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, 
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our respon-
sibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Ac-
countants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the 
Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to note 18.2 to the annexed financial statements, which describes the matter regarding recoverability of cer-
tain trade debts. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual 
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance con-
clusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of Nishat Chunian Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
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a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the account-
ing and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from mate-
rial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless man-
agement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain profes-
sional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would rea-
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sonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a)	 proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

(b)	 the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement 
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity 
with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(c)	 investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company’s 
business; and

(d)	 zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the Company 
and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Khurram Akbar Khan.

A. F. Ferguson & Co.			                   
Chartered Accountants
Lahore
	
Date: 30 September 2019 
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

2019 2018
Note

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share capital
385,000,000 (2018: 385,000,000) 

ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 3,850,000 3,850,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 
367,346,939 (2018: 367,346,939)

ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 5 3,673,469         3,673,469         
Revenue reserve: Un-appropriated profits 6 10,686,701       8,555,857         

14,360,170       12,229,326        
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY

Long term financing - secured 7 716,184             3,326,769         

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of long term financing - secured 7 2,610,585         2,246,839         
Short term borrowings - secured 8 10,767,661        7,655,933         
Short term loan from holding company - unsecured 9 -                   -                   

-                   -                   

Trade and other payables 10 382,449            636,482            
Unclaimed dividend 318,554            15,499              
Accrued markup 11 415,160            295,234            

14,494,409      10,849,987       

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12

29,570,763       26,406,082       

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

(Rupees in thousand)
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2019 2018
Note

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 13 11,486,081        11,374,223        
Intangible assets 14 8,530                12,843              
Long term loans to employees 15 3,048                3,995                
Long term security deposits 105                   105                   

11,497,764       11,391,166        

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares 16 562,217             648,744            
Inventories 17 1,076,755         1,337,183          
Trade debts 18 15,430,602       11,706,117        
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments 

and other receivables 19 814,584            1,209,674         
Income tax receivable 42,425              14,961               
Bank balances 20 146,416            98,237              

18,072,999       15,014,916        

29,570,763       26,406,082       

Director

(Rupees in thousand)
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2019 2018
Note

Sales 21 15,021,084         16,594,018      

Cost of sales 22 (9,945,451)         (11,954,459)    

Gross profit 5,075,633           4,639,559        

Administrative expenses 23 (201,314)             (207,083)         

Other expenses 24 (228,258)             (15,788)            

Other income 25 112,565               35,964             

Finance cost 26 (1,342,068)         (1,046,267)      

Profit before taxation 3,416,558           3,406,385       

Taxation 27 -                     -                  

Profit for the year 3,416,558           3,406,385       

Earnings per share - basic and diluted (in Rupees) 28 9.30                    9.27                 

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive        Chief Financial Officer Director

(Rupees in thousand)

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
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2019 2018

Profit for the year 3,416,558            3,406,385           

Other comprehensive income:

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss -                      -                      

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss -                      -                      

-                      -                      

Total comprehensive income for the year 3,416,558            3,406,385           

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive    Chief Financial Officer Director

(Rupees in thousand)

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019



34 

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2019 2018
Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations 29 2,910,540         2,491,613          
Finance cost paid (1,222,142)         (1,006,602)       
Income tax paid (27,464)             (3,511)               
Retirement benefits paid (8,290)               (8,063)               
Net decrease in long term loans to employees 947                    1,005                
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,653,591          1,474,442         

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,194,073)        (474,420)          
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 6,520                 20,267              
Profit on bank deposits received 2,966                 799                   
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,184,587)         (453,354)          

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of long term financing (2,246,839)        (1,933,778)        
Short term borrowings from holding company 5,480,000         1,450,000        
Repayment of short term borrowings from holding company (5,480,000)       (1,800,000)       
Dividend paid (1,285,714)         (367,347)           
Net cash outflow from financing activities (3,532,553)        (2,651,125)        

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,063,549)        (1,630,037)        

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (7,557,696)        (5,927,659)        

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 30 (10,621,245)      (7,557,696)        

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
 

Chief Executive       Chief Financial Officer Director

(Rupees in thousand)

Refer notes 7 and 9 for reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities.
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Share Total
capital

Balance as on July 1, 2017 3,673,469      5,516,819              9,190,288          

Profit for the year -                3,406,385             3,406,385         

Other comprehensive income for the year -                -                       -                    

Total comprehensive income for the year -                3,406,385             3,406,385         

Dividend to equity holders of the company:

Final dividend for the year ended June 30,
2017 @ Rs 1 per share -                (367,347)               (367,347)           

-                (367,347)               (367,347)           

Balance as on June 30, 2018 3,673,469      8,555,857             12,229,326        

Profit for the year -                3,416,558             3,416,558          

Other comprehensive income for the year -                -                       -                    

Total comprehensive income for the year -                3,416,558             3,416,558          

Dividend to equity holders of the company:

Final dividend for the year ended June 30,
 2018 @ Rs 1.5 per share -                (551,020)               (551,020)           

Interim dividend for the quarter ended 
December 31, 2018 @ Rs 1 per share -                (367,347)               (367,347)           

Interim dividend for the quarter ended 
March 31, 2019 @ Rs 1 per share -                (367,347)               (367,347)           

-                (1,285,714)            (1,285,714)        

Balance as on June 30, 2019 3,673,469      10,686,701           14,360,170       

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive        Chief Financial Officer Director

Revenue reserve: 
Un-appropriated 

profits
(Rupees in thousand)

Total distributions to owners of the company 
recognized directly in equity

Total distributions to owners of the company 
recognized directly in equity
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1. The company and its activities

2. Basis of preparation
2.1 Statement of compliance

i)

ii)

2.2

2.2.1

Nishat Chunian Power Limited (the 'company') is a public company limited by shares incorporated in
Pakistan on February 23, 2007 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017).
The company is a subsidiary of Nishat (Chunian) Limited. The company's ordinary shares are listed on the
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The principal activity of the company is to build, own, operate and maintain a fuel fired power station having
gross capacity of 200 MW and net capacity of 195.722 MW at Jamber Kalan, Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur,
Punjab, Pakistan. The address of the registered office of the company is 31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore. The
company has a Power Purchase Agreement ('PPA') with its sole customer, National Transmission and
Dispatch Company Limited ('NTDC') for twenty five years which commenced from July 21, 2010.

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the company's
financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for accounting periods beginning
on July 1, 2018 but are considered not to be relevant to or have any significant effect on the company's
operations (although they may affect the accounting for future transactions and events) and are, therefore,
not detailed in these financial statements, except for the following:

Standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards
that are effective in the current year

Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing
standards

(a)            IFRS 9, 'Financial Instruments'

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives
issued under the Act have been followed.

International Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS') issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ('IASB') as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 ('Act').

This standard was notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ('SECP') to be effective
for annual periods ending on or after June 30, 2019. This standard replaces guidance in International
Accounting Standard ('IAS') 39, 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement'. It includes
requirements on the classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities. It also includes an
expected credit losses model that replaces the current incurred loss impairment model. However, in respect of
companies holding financial assets due from the Government of Pakistan, SECP through SRO 985(I)/2019
dated September 2, 2019 has notified that the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to application of
Expected Credit Losses method shall not be applicable till June 30, 2021 and that such companies shall follow 
relevant requirements of IAS 39 in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption period.
Accordingly, the company has changed its accounting policies and followed the requirements of IFRS 9 for:

- classification and measurement of all financial assets; and

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
JUNE 30, 2019



37 

2.2.2 Exemption from applicability of certain interpretations to standards

2019 2018

De-recognition of property, plant and equipment        (11,167,862)        (11,330,937)

De-recognition of trade debts         (5,880,475)          (2,777,269)

Recognition of lease debtor          12,567,265          11,737,692 

Decrease in un-appropriated profit at the beginning of the year         (2,379,012)          (1,028,916)
Decrease in profit for the year         (2,102,060)          (1,341,598)
Decrease in un-appropriated profit at the end of the year         (4,481,072)          (2,370,514)

2.2.3              

(Rupees in thousand)

- recognition of loss allowance for financial assets other than the financial assets due from the Government
of Pakistan.

In respect of application of IFRS 9, the company has adopted modified retrospective approach as permitted
by this standard, according to which the company is not required to restate the prior period results. The
adoption of IFRS 9 has not resulted in any impact on the opening balance of un-appropriated profit. In
respect of classification of financial assets, the company’s management has assessed which business models
apply to the financial assets held by the company and has classified its financial instruments into the
appropriate IFRS 9 categories (i.e. mainly financial assets previously classified as ‘loans and receivables’ have
now been classified as ‘amortised cost’).
(b)            IFRS 15, 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'

This standard was notified by the SECP to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018.
This standard deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful information to
users of the financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows arising from an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains
control of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits from the good or
service. The standard replaces IAS 18, ‘Revenue’, and IAS 11, ‘Construction contracts’, and related
interpretations.

There are certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that are
mandatory for the company's accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2019 but are considered not to
be relevant or to have any significant effect on the company's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in
these financial statements, except for the following:

The company has applied IFRS 15 using the modified retrospective approach for transition. This approach
requires entities to recognise the cumulative effect of initially applying IFRS 15 as an adjustment to the
opening balance of un-appropriated profit in the period of initial application. Comparative prior year periods
would not be adjusted. The application of IFRS 15 does not have any impact on the revenue recognition
policy of the company and therefore, the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard as an
adjustment to the opening balance of un-appropriated profit in the period of initial application is nil.
Therefore, the comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under the previous 
accounting policy. 

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the company

The SECP through SRO 24(I)/2012 dated January 16, 2012 has granted exemption from the application of
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee ('IFRIC') 4, 'Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease', and IFRIC 12, 'Service Concession Arrangements', to all companies.
However, the SECP made it mandatory to disclose the impact of the application of IFRIC 4 or IFRIC 12 on
the results of the companies.

Under IFRIC 4, the consideration required to be made by the lessee for the right to use the asset is to be
accounted for as a finance lease under IAS 17, 'Leases'. The company's power plant's control due to purchase
of total output by NTDC appears to fall under the scope of IFRIC 4. Consequently, if the company were to
follow IFRIC 4 and IAS 17, the effect on the financial statements would be as follows:
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3. Basis of measurement

a)    Useful lives and residual values of fixed assets

4. Significant accounting policies

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the company’s
accounting policies. 

-Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 on the definition of material: (effective for periods beginning on or after
July 1, 2019). These amendments to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements' and IAS 8, ‘Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors’, and consequential amendments to other IFRSs: i) use a
consistent definition of materiality throughout IFRSs and the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting; ii) clarify the explanation of the definition of material; and iii) incorporate some of the guidance
in IAS 1 about immaterial information. It is unlikely that these amendments will have any significant impact 
on the company's financial statements.

- IFRS 16, ‘Leases’: this standard has been notified by the SECP to be effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2019. This standard replaces the current guidance in IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and is a far
reaching change in accounting by lessees in particular. Under IAS 17, lessees were required to make a
distinction between a finance lease (on statement of financial position) and an operating lease (off statement
of financial position). IFRS 16 now requires lessees to recognise a lease liability reflecting future lease
payments and a ‘right-of-use asset’ for virtually all lease contracts. The IASB has included an optional
exemption for certain short-term leases and leases of low-value assets; however, this exemption can only be
applied by lessees. For lessors, the accounting stays almost the same. However, as the IASB has updated the
guidance on the definition of a lease (as well as the guidance on the combination and separation of
contracts), lessors will also be affected by the new standard. At the very least, the new accounting model for
lessees is expected to impact negotiations between lessors and lessees.

3.1            These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The company reviews the useful lives of fixed assets i.e. property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
on a regular basis. Any change in estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the
respective items of fixed assets with a corresponding effect on the depreciation/amortisation charge and
impairment.

SECP through SRO 986(I)/2019 dated September 2, 2019 has granted exemption from the requirements of
IFRS 16 to all companies that have executed their power purchase agreements before January 1, 2019.
Therefore, the standard will not have any impact on the company’s financial statements.

- Amendment to IFRS 9, Financial instruments’, on prepayment features with negative compensation and
modification of financial liabilities: (effective for periods beginning on or after July 1, 2019). This amendment 
confirmed two points: (1) that reasonable compensation for prepayments can be both negative or positive
cash flows when considering whether a financial asset solely has cash flows that are principal and interest
and (2) that when a financial liability measured at amortised cost is modified without this resulting in de-
recognition, a gain or loss should be recognised immediately in profit or loss. The gain or loss is calculated as
the difference between the original contractual cash flows and the modified cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. It is unlikely that this amendment will have any significant impact on the
company's financial statements.

3.2          Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

This note provides an overview of the area that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of
items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to the estimates and assumptions turning out to be
wrong. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in other notes
together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statement.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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4.1 Taxation

Current

Deferred

4.2 Property, plant and equipment

4.2.1 Operating fixed assets

The profits and gains of the company derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax in terms of
clause 132 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, subject to the conditions and
limitations provided therein.

Operating fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified
impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on
depreciation is significant. The company's estimate of the residual value of its operating fixed assets as at
June 30, 2019, has not required any adjustment as its impact is considered insignificant.

Depreciation on operating fixed assets, other than identifiable capital spares in plant and machinery, is
charged to statement of profit or loss on the straight line method so as to write off the cost of an asset over its
estimated useful life at the annual rates mentioned in note 13.1 after taking into account their residual
values. Depreciation on identifiable capital spares in plant and machinery is charged on the basis of number
of hours used.

Deferred tax has not been provided in these financial statements as the company's management believes that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future due to the fact that the profits and gains
of the company derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax subject to the conditions and
limitations provided for in terms of clause (132) of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001. 

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in
which case it is recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. However, the deferred tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of transaction neither affects accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, the company is also
exempt from levy of minimum tax on 'turnover' under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
However, full provision is made in the statement of profit or loss on income from sources not covered under
the above clauses at current rates of taxation after taking into account, tax credits and rebates available, if
any.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial reporting
position date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items
credited or charged to other comprehensive income or equity in which case it is included in other
comprehensive income or equity.



40 

4.2.2 Capital work-in-progress

4.2.3 Major spare parts and standby equipment

4.2.4 Intangible assets

4.3 Impairment of non-financial assets

4.4 Leases

4.4.1 Operating leases

4.5 Stores and spares

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are
included in the statement of profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred. 

Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects
to use them for more than one year. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets category as and
when such items are available for use.

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to profit on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software has been capitalised as an intangible asset and stated at
cost less accumulated amortization and any identified impairment loss. Intangible assets are amortized using
the straight line method over a period of five years.

The company is the lessee:

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 4.3).

Stores and spares are valued principally at weighted average cost except for items in transit which are stated
at invoice value plus other charges paid thereon till the statement of financial position date while items
considered obsolete are carried at nil value.

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. All expenditure connected with
specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-
progress. These are transferred to operating fixed assets as and when these are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense. 

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are
tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they
might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
the end of each reporting period. 

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 4.3).
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4.6 Inventories

4.7 Financial assets
4.7.1 Classification

4.7.2 Recognition and derecognition

4.7.3 Measurement

Debt instruments

Net realizable value is determined on the basis of estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less estimated cost of completion and the estimated cost necessary to make the sale. Provision is made in the
financial statements for obsolete and slow moving inventories based on management’s estimate.

From July 1, 2018, the company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their
cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest.

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value [either through other comprehensive income ('OCI') or
through profit or loss], and

- those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the company has 
made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets 
changes.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade date, being the date on which the
company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company’s business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
company classifies its debt instruments:

i) Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows, where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest ratemethod, except for delayed
payment markup on amounts due under the PPA which is included in revenue. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item 
in the statement of profit or loss.

Inventories except for those in transit and furnace oil are valued principally at lower of weighted average cost 
and net realizable value. Materials in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges
paid thereon. Furnace oil is valued at lower of cost based on First-In First-Out (FIFO) method and net
realizable value.

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit
or loss.
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4.7.4

4.8 Accounting policies applied until June 30, 2018

Classification

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

b) Loans and receivables

c) Available-for-sale financial assets

d) Held to maturity

The company has applied IFRS 9 retrospectively, but has elected not to restate comparative information. As a 
result, the comparative information provided continues to be accounted for in accordance with the
company’s previous accounting policy. 

Impairment of financial assets other than those due from the Government of 

Available-for-sale financial assets were non-derivatives that were either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They were included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investments within twelve months from the statement of financial position date.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset was classified as
held for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Assets in this category were 
classified as current assets if expected to be settled within twelve months, otherwise, they were classified as
non current.

From July 1, 2018, the company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its financial assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has the
intention and ability to hold till maturity are classified as held to maturity and were stated at amortized cost.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They were included in current assets, except for maturities greater than twelve
months after the statement of financial position date, which were classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables comprised of  loans, advances, deposits and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents in the 
statement of financial position.

Until June 30, 2018, the company classified its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, available-for-sale and held to maturity. The classification
depended on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determined the
classification of its financial assets at the time of initial recognition.

iii) FVPL: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gain or
loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in profit or loss in the period in 
which it arises.

ii) FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,
where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI.
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses, which are recognised in profit or loss. When
the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the
effective interest rate method. Impairment expenses are presented as separate line item in the statement of 
profit or loss.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining
financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.
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Recognition and measurement

4.9 Financial liabilities

4.10 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially measured at fair value less
transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value
and transaction costs are expensed on profit or loss.

All financial assets were recognised at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of investments were recognised on trade-date –
the date on which the company commited to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets were initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss were initially recognised at fair value and
transaction costs were expensed in the statement of profit or loss. Financial assets were derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the assets expired or had been transferred and the company had
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss were subsequently carried at fair value. For investments
having quoted price in active market, the quoted price represents the fair value. In other cases, fair value was
measured using appropriate valuation methodology and where fair value could not be measured reliably,
these were carried at cost. Loans and receivables and held to maturity investments were carried at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

The company assessed at each reporting date whether there was objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial asset was impaired. If any such evidence existed for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss was removed from equity and recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss' category were presented in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arose. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss was recognized in the statement of profit or
loss as part of other income when the company's right to receive payments was established.

Changes in the fair value of securities classified as available-for-sale were recognized in other comprehensive
income. When securities classified as available-for-sale were sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognized in equity were included in the statement of profit or loss as gains and losses from
investment securities. Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method
was recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments were
recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the company’s right to receive payments was established.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender or substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in
respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective yield method.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements
only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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4.11 Financial assets due from the Government of Pakistan

4.12 Trade debts

4.13 Share capital

4.14 Employee benefits
(i) Short term obligations

(ii) Post employment benefit - Defined contribution plan (Provident Fund)

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that the
financial asset is impaired. The financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtor is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where observable data
indicates that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults. The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss. When the financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the provision. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the statement of profit or loss. If, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets due from the Government of Pakistan include trade debts and other receivables due from
NTDC/Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited ('CPPA-G') under the PPA that also includes
accrued amounts. As referred to in note 2.2.1(a) to these financial statements, SECP through SRO
985(I)/2019 dated September 2, 2019 has notified that, in respect of companies holding financial assets due
from the Government of Pakistan, the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to application of
Expected Credit Losses method shall not be applicable till June 30, 2021 and that such companies shall follow 
relevant requirements of IAS 39 in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption period.
Accordingly, the same continue to be reported as per the following accounting policy:

Trade debts are amounts due from NTDC/CPPA-G in the ordinary course of business. They are generally due
for settlement as referred to in n0te 4.21 and therefore are all classified as current. Trade debts are recognised
intially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing
components, when they are recognised at fair value. The company holds the trade debts with the objective to
collect the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, if any.

A provision for impairment is established when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able
to collect all the amount due according to the original terms of the receivable. 

There is an approved defined contributory provident fund for all employees. Equal monthly contributions are
made both by the company and employees to the fund at the rate of 8.33 percent of the basic salary subject
to completion of minimum qualifying period of service as determined under the rules of the fund.  

Liabilities for wages and salaries including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee
benefit obligations in the statement of financial position.
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4.15 Trade and other payables

4.16 Provisions

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents

4.18 Borrowings

4.19 Borrowing costs

4.20 Revenue recognition

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial position. 

Revenue from the sale of electricity to NTDC, the sole customer of the company, is recorded on the following
basis:

- Capacity revenue is recognised based on the capacity made available to NTDC; and

- Energy revenue is recognised based on the Net Electrical Output (NEO) delivered to NTDC.

Capacity and Energy revenue is recognised based on the rates determined under the mechanism laid down in
the PPA.  

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the statement of financial position date.

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Delayed payment markup on amounts due under the PPA is accrued on a time proportion basis by reference
to the amount outstanding and the applicable rate of return under the PPA.

Invoices are generally raised on a monthly basis and are due after 30 days from acknowledgement by NTDC.

Revenue shall be recognised when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits from the good or
service. 

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method. Finance costs are accounted for on an accrual basis and are reported under accrued
finance cost to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of
financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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4.21 Foreign currency transactions and translation

a) Functional and presentation currency

b) Transactions and balances

4.22 Dividend 

4.23

-

-

5. Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

2019 2018

7. Long term financing - secured

7.1          The reconciliation of the carrying amount is as follows:

Opening balance 5,573,608         7,507,386          
Less: Repayments during the year 2,246,839         1,933,778          

3,326,769         5,573,608          
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 2,610,585         2,246,839          

716,184             3,326,769          

7.2          This comprises of:

Senior facility - note 7.3 2,676,419         4,489,070         
Term finance facility - note 7.4 650,350            1,084,538          

3,326,769         5,573,608          

there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount
of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the company; or

Contingent liabilities

This represents 367,346,939 (2018: 367,346,939) ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash.
187,585,820 (2018: 187,585,820) ordinary shares of the company are held by Nishat (Chunian) Limited, the
holding company.

(Rupees in thousand)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

6. In accordance with the terms of agreement with the lenders of long term finances, there are certain
restrictions on the distribution of dividends by the company.

Dividend distribution to the company's members is recognized as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are approved.

Contingent liability is disclosed when:

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements
are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency.
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7.3 Senior facility
Long term financing under mark-up arrangement obtained from the following banks:

2019 2018

Lender

National Bank of Pakistan 460,701            772,718             
Habib Bank Limited 616,974            1,034,831          
Allied Bank Limited 616,974            1,034,831          
United Bank Limited 616,974            1,034,831          
Faysal Bank Limited 278,142            466,518             
Summit Bank Limited 36,121               60,536               
Sindh Bank Limited 50,533              84,805              

2,676,419         4,489,070         
Less:   Current portion shown under current liabilities 2,106,108         1,812,653          

570,311             2,676,417          

7.4 Term finance facility
Long term financing under mark-up arrangement obtained from the following banks:

2019 2018

Lender
National Bank of Pakistan 111,947             186,685             
Habib Bank Limited 149,920            250,010            
Allied Bank Limited 149,920            250,010            
United Bank Limited 149,920            250,010            
Faysal Bank Limited 88,643              147,823             

650,350            1,084,538          
Less:   Current portion shown under current liabilities 504,477            434,186             

145,873            650,352             

2019 2018

8. Short term borrowings - secured

Short term borrowings under mark-up arrangements obtained as under:
Running finances - note 8.1 2,439,211          37,742               
Money market loans - note 8.2 4,288,803         6,070,000         
Murabaha and musharaka facilities - note 8.3 4,039,647         1,548,191          

10,767,661        7,655,933          

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

7.5 This represents long term financing obtained from a consortium of banks led by United Bank
Limited (Agent Bank). The portion of long term financing from Faysal Bank Limited is on murabaha basis.
The overall financing is secured against registered exclusive charge on immovable property, mortgage of
project receivables (excluding energy payment receivables), hypothecation of all present and future assets
and all properties of the company (excluding working capital hypothecated property), lien over project bank
accounts and pledge of shares held by the holding company in Nishat Chunian Power Limited. It carries
mark-up at the rate of three months Karachi Inter-Bank Offered Rate (KIBOR) plus three percent per
annum, payable on quarterly basis. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance
ranges from 9.92% to 13.99% (2018: 9.14% to 9.50%) per annum. As of June 30, 2019, the finance is
repayable in five quarterly installments ending on July 01, 2020.
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8.1 Running finances

8.2 Money market loans

8.3 Murabaha and musharaka facilities

8.4 Letters of credit and guarantees

9. Short term loan from holding company - unsecured

2019 2018

Opening balance -                   350,000            
Disbursements during the year 5,680,000        1,450,000         

5,680,000        1,800,000         
Less: Repayments during the year 5,680,000        1,800,000         

-                   -                    

Running finance main facilities available from commercial banks under mark-up arrangements amount to
Rs 7,250 million (2018: Rs 8,250 million). Running finance facilities are available at mark-up rates ranging
from one month to six months KIBOR plus 0.15% to 2% per annum, payable quarterly. Running finance
facilities are secured against first joint pari passu hypothecation charge on the present and future current
assets of the company including fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from NTDC.
The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranges from 7.08% to 13.80% (2018:
6.29% to 8.50%) per annum.

(Rupees in thousand)

Murabaha and musharaka main facilities available from Islamic banks aggregate to Rs 5,500 million (2018:
Rs 4,500 million) at mark-up rates ranging from one month to six months KIBOR plus 0.1% to 1% per
annum. The amount utilised as at June 30, 2019, for musharaka facilities was Rs 4,039.647 million (2018:
Rs 1,548.190 million). Mark-up on murabaha is payable at the maturity of the respective murabaha
transaction, whereas, the mark-up on musharaka is payable quarterly on the balance outstanding. The
facilities are secured against first joint pari passu hypothecation charge on the present and future current
assets of the company comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from
NTDC. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranges from 7.03% to 13.30%
(2018: 6.24% to 7.45%) per annum.

This represented a short term loan from the holding company to meet the working capital requirements of
the company. The effective mark up rate charged during the year on outstanding balance was 12.86% (2018:
8.18%) per annum. The reconciliation of the carrying amount is as follows:

Money market loans are available to the company as a sub-facility to the running finance facility at mark-up
rates ranging from one month to six months KIBOR plus 0.05% to 0.50% per annum. Money market loans
are secured against first joint pari passu hypothecation charge on the present and future current assets of the
company comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from NTDC. The mark-
up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranges from 7.12% to 13.12% (2018: 6.14% to
7.08%) per annum.

The main facilities for opening letters of credit and guarantees aggregate to Rs 1611.032 million (2018: Rs
1,411.032 million). The amount utilised at June 30, 2019, for letters of credit was Rs 19.663 million (2018: Rs
144.073 million) and for guarantees was Rs 20.978 million (2018: Rs 36.878 million). The aggregate facilities 
for opening letters of credit and guarantees are secured by ranking charge on the present and future current
assets comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from NTDC, counter
guarantee, cash margin and lien over import documents.
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2019 2018

10. Trade and other payables

Creditors               112,762               405,571 
Accrued liabilities                94,471                 56,633 
Workers' profit participation fund - note 10.1              170,853              170,344 
Withholding tax payable                     743                      488 
Other liabilities                  3,620                  3,446 

382,449            636,482             

10.1 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Opening balance 170,344            150,013             
Provision for the year       - note 19.1 170,828            170,319             

341,172             320,332             
Less: Payments 170,319             149,988             
Closing balance 170,853            170,344            

2019 2018

11. Accrued markup
Accrued mark-up/interest on:

Long term financing - secured               116,427               132,458 
Short term borrowings - secured 298,673                          162,776 
Short term loan from holding company - unsecured 60                                            -   

415,160            295,234             

12. Contingencies and commitments

12.1 Contingencies

12.1.1 Contingent liabilities:

10.2 Workers' Welfare Fund ('WWF') has not been provided for in these financial statements based on
the advice of the company's legal consultant. However, in case the company pays WWF, the same is
recoverable from NTDC as a pass through item under section 9.3(a) of the PPA with NTDC.

(Rupees in thousand)

(i) A sales tax demand of Rs 1,161.548 million was raised against the company through order dated
November 28, 2013, by the Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue (‘ACIR’) by disallowing input sales tax
for the tax periods from July 2010 to June 2012. Such amount was disallowed on the grounds that the
revenue derived by the company on account of ‘capacity purchase price’ was against a non-taxable supply
and thus, the entire amount of input sales tax claimed by the company was required to be apportioned with
only the input sales tax attributable to other revenue stream i.e. ‘energy purchase price’ admissible to the
company. Against the aforesaid order, the company preferred an appeal dated December 10, 2013 before the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) (‘CIR(A)’) who vacated the ACIR’s order on the issue regarding
apportionment of input sales tax. However, the CIR(A) did not adjudicate upon the company’s other grounds
of appeal. Consequently, the company preferred an appeal on March 17, 2014 before the Appellate Tribunal
Inland Revenue (‘ATIR’) on the issues not adjudicated upon by the CIR(A) and the Department also
preferred a second appeal on May 08, 2014 before the ATIR against the CIR(A)’s order. The ATIR decided
the case in favour of the company on September 11, 2018. However, the Department has filed a sales tax
reference with Lahore High Court ('LHC') against the decision of the ATIR. The matter is pending
adjudication till date.

(Rupees in thousand)



50 

(iii) An amendment order dated August 31, 2017 was issued by the DCIR under section 122 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 ('ITO') for Tax Year 2014 whereby income tax of Rs 191.536 million was
levied on other income, interest on delayed payments from NTDC, minimum tax on capacity sales, scrap
sales and sale proceeds of fixed assets' disposal, and WWF was also levied of Rs 12.946 million. Against the
aforesaid order, the company preferred an appeal on September 25, 2017 before the CIR(A) and the learned
CIR(A) passed an order on February 2, 2018, declaring that the levy of income tax on interest on delayed
payments from NTDC and minimum tax on capacity sales is not justified, while directing the company to
pay income tax aggregating to Rs 1.466 million on profit on debt, miscellaneous income, capital gain on
disposal of securities, minimum tax on scrap sales and fixed assets' disposal, and WWF of Rs 4.552 million.
The company and tax authority both have filed appeals on March 8, 2018 and March 26, 2018 respectively,
before the ATIR against the order of CIR(A) that are pending adjudication. 

For the period July 2013 to June 2014, company’s case was selected for audit by ‘Federal Board of Revenue’
(‘FBR’), which selection was objected to, on jurisdictional basis, by company by way of filing a writ petition
before LHC on November 20, 2015. While, LHC has allowed the department to proceed with audit
proceedings, it has been directed that no adjudication order, consequent to conduct of audit, shall be passed
after confronting the audit report. The audit proceedings were completed by the department during the
financial year 2016 and audit report thereof was submitted to the company seeking explanations in regard to
the issues raised therein. In the subject audit report, an aggregate amount of Rs 631.769 million primarily
including a disallowance of input sales tax of Rs 622.263 million has been confronted on same grounds as
explained above. LHC through its order dated January 9, 2017 has allowed initiation of adjudication
proceedings after issuance of audit report. On May 17, 2017, the DCIR issued a showcause notice as to why
sales tax of the aforesaid amount of Rs 631.769 million alongwith default surcharge should not be recovered
from the company. The company filed a representation in this regard with the Chairman, FBR. The
Chairman FBR disposed of the case on the grounds that it did not invoke any provision of Section 7 of the
FBR Act 2007 as no issue of misadministration is involved therein. The company then challenged the show
cause notice before the Honourable Lahore High Court. The Lahore High Court declared on 9 November,
2018 that the show cause was issued without having jurisdiction. No further notice has been received with 

Furthermore, the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (‘DCIR’) issued a show cause notice dated
November 12, 2014, whereby intentions were shown to raise a sales tax demand of Rs 1,093.262 million by
disallowing input sales tax claimed by the company for the tax periods from July 2010 to June 2012 on
similar grounds as explained above. The company agitated the initiation of such proceedings through
institution of a writ petition before the Lahore High Court ('LHC') on July 23, 2015. LHC disposed off the
petition in the company's favour through its order dated October 31, 2016, by stating that there is no supply
being made against capacity purchase price, hence, there is no existence of an “exempt supply”. Accordingly,
the company is free to reclaim or deduct input tax under the relevant provisions of Sales Tax Act, 1990.
However, the tax department filed a review petition before the LHC on January 09, 2017 and an appeal
before the Supreme Court of Pakistan on November 24, 2017 against the aforementioned LHC's order, both
of which are pending adjudication.

(ii) During the year, the Commissioner Inland Revenue has raised a demand of Rs 104.977 million
against the company through his order dated April 16, 2019, mainly on account of input tax claimed on
inadmissible expenses in sales tax return for the various tax periods and sales tax default on account of
suppression of sales related to various tax periods. The company filed application for grant of stay before the
ATIR against recovery of the aforesaid demand that was duly granted. Further, the company has filed
appeals before CIR(A) and ATIR against the order which is pending adjudication. Management has strong
grounds to believe that the case will be decided in company's favour. Therefore, no provision on has been
made on this account in these financial statements.

Further, another amendment order dated June 13, 2018 was issued by the Additional Commissioner Inland
Revenue under section 122 of the ITO for Tax Year 2012 and subsequently, rectification order dated June 27,
2018 under section 221 of the ITO was issued whereby income tax of Rs 50.063 million was levied mainly
comprising minimum tax on capacity sales. The company filed an appeal on July 26, 2018 before the CIR(A)
against the aforesaid orders. The CIR(A), through its order dated September 12, 2018, has decided the case in
favour of the company. However, the Department has filed an appeal before the ATIR against the order of
the CIR(A) which is pending adjudication.
The management considers that there exist meritorious grounds to defend the company’s stance and the
ultimate decision from the appellate authorities would be in the company's favour. Consequently, no
provision has been made in these financial statements for the abovementioned amounts aggregating Rs
254.545 million.
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(v)           The banks have issued the following on behalf of the company:

12.1.2 Contingent asset:

12.2 Commitments

2019 2018

13. Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets - note 13.1 11,188,998        11,372,422        

Capital work-in-progress - note 13.2 3,157                 1,801                 

Major spare parts and standby equipment - note 13.3 293,926            -                    

11,486,081        11,374,223        

(i) Letters of credit and contracts other than for capital expenditure aggregate to Rs 19.663 million
(2018: Rs 144.073 million).

Hearings on merits were held in London and Final Partial Award dated April 22, 2019 was issued on July 25,
2019 in favour of the company. The company has filed an application seeking interest on the amount
awarded to the company and costs of the arbitration. Amounts under this arbitration incuding interest till
date of Final Partial Award are Rs 1,851.992 million. The said application is pending adjudication.

(i) On July 29, 2017 the company instituted arbitration proceedings against NTDC/Government of
Pakistan by filing a Request for Arbitration ('RFA') with the London Court of International Arbitration
('LCIA') (the 'Arbitration Proceedings') for disallowing delayed payment charges on outstanding delayed
payment invoices and other deductions made from delay payment invoices. The company believes it is
entitled to claim delayed payment charges on outstanding delayed payments receivable from NTDC as per
terms of the PPA and the other deductions made by NTDC. However, NTDC has denied this liability and
objected on the maintainability of the arbitration proceedings, terming it against the PPA and refused to pay
delayed payment charges on outstanding delayed payments receivable.

(iv) During the year, National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) issued a letter dated
February 13, 2019 to the company along with other Independent Power Producers to provide rationale of
abnormal profits earned since commercial operations date (COD). The company's request for extension to
respond to the show cause notice was declined and NEPRA initiated suo moto proceedings against the
company vide its letter dated March 8, 2019 ('impugned letter'). The company filed suit in Islamabad High
Court ('IHC') against NEPRA's initiation of suo moto proceedings on the grounds that initiation of these
proceedings is without jurisdiction as legislature did not provide suo moto jurisdiction to NEPRA. On May 21,
2019, IHC suspended the operation of the impugned letter and suo moto proceedings until the next date of
hearing, which was further extended and suit is pending adjudication. The company expects no outflow at
this stage and consequently, no provision on this account has been made in these financial statements.

(a) Letters of guarantee aggregating Rs 20.978 million (2018: Rs 18.942 million) in favour of Director,
Excise and Taxation, Karachi under direction of Sindh High Court in respect of suit filed for levy of
infrastructure cess.

The LCIA appointed a sole Arbitrator and hearings were also held on February 19 and 20, 2018. On April 16,
2018, the Arbitrator has issued Partial Final Award in which he has rejected the NTDC’s objection to the
maintainability of the Arbitration Proceedings.

(Rupees in thousand)
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13.2 Capital work-in-progress

Civil works 3,157                 1,801                 

The reconciliation of the carrying amount is as follows:
Opening balance 1,801                 1,907                 
Additions during the year 4,719                6,363                 

6,520                8,270                 
Transfers during the year (3,363)               (6,469)               
Closing balance 3,157                 1,801                 

13.3 Major spare parts and standby equipment

The reconciliation of the carrying amount is as follows:
Opening balance -                   162,636             
Additions during the year 293,926            -                    

293,926            162,636             
Transferred to operating fixed assets -                   (161,488)            
Charged to consumption -                   (1,148)                
Closing balance 293,926            -                    

14. Intangible assets Rupees 
in thousand

COMPUTER SOFTWARE   

Cost 

Balance as at July 01, 2017 23,952               
Additions during the year -                    
Balance as at June 30, 2018 23,952               

Balance as at July 01, 2018 23,952               
Additions during the year -                    
Balance as at June 30, 2019 23,952               

Amortization

Balance as at July 01, 2017 6,796                 
Charge for the year - note 14.1 4,313                 
Balance as at June 30, 2018 11,109               

Balance as at July 01, 2018 11,109               
Charge for the year - note 14.1 4,313                 
Balance as at June 30, 2019 15,422               

Book value as at June 30, 2018 12,843             

Book value as at June 30, 2019 8,530               

 Annual amortization rate % 20%

13.4 All property, plant and equipment of the company is pledged as security for long term financing
as disclosed in note 7 to these financial statements.

(Rupees in thousand)



55 

2019 2018

14.1        The amortization charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales - note 22 3,613                 3,613                 

Administrative expenses - note 23 700                   700                   

4,313                4,313                 

15. Long term loans to employees
2019 2018

Loans to employees - considered good:

- Key management personnel 3,422                4,009                

- Others 363                   971                    

3,785                4,980                

Less: Current portion shown under current assets

- Key management personnel                     737                      651 

- Others                        -                        334 

                    737 985                    

3,048                3,995                 

2019 2018

15.3

                 4,009                  4,640 

                    147                      134 

                 4,156                  4,774 

                    734                      765 

                 3,422                  4,009 

Markup 

Less: Repayments during the year

Closing balance

15.1 This represents house and car loans to employees as per company's policy and are recoverable
within a period of four to ten years commencing from the date of disbursement through monthly deductions
from salaries. These carry interest at the rates ranging from 3.1% to 10.66% per annum (2018: 3.1% to
10.66% per annum). Such loans are secured against the accumulated provident fund balance of the relevant
employee.

Reconciliation of carrying amount of loan to chief 
executive

Opening balance

(Rupees in thousand)

15.2 This represents loan to the Chief Executive Officer who was appointed on April 30, 2019. The loan
was sanctioned and disbursed to him in the previous years when he wasn't the company's Chief Executive.
The maximum aggregate amount outstanding at the end of any month during the year was Rs 4.019 million 
(2018: Rs 4.928 million).

14.2 All intangible assets of the company are pledged as security for long term financing as disclosed in note
7 to these financial statements.

(Rupees in thousand)

  - note 19 

  - note 15.2 

(Rupees in thousand)
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16. Stores and spares

2019 2018

17. Inventories

Furnace oil           1,060,251            1,317,385 

Diesel                  5,505                   3,469 

Lubricating oil                10,999                 16,329 

          1,076,755            1,337,183 

18. Trade debts

On June 28, 2013, the company entered into a Memorandum of Understanding ('MoU') for cooperation on
extension of credit terms with NTDC whereby it was agreed that the constitutional petition filed by the
company before the Supreme Court of Pakistan on the abovementioned issue would be withdrawn
unconditionally and it would be resolved through the dispute resolution mechanism under the PPA.
Accordingly, as per terms of the MoU, the company applied for withdrawal of the aforesaid petition in 2013
and on 25 January 2018, the Supreme Court disposed off the petitions filed before it. During the financial
year 2014, the company in consultation with NTDC, appointed an Expert for dispute resolution under the
PPA.

18.1 These represent trade receivables from NTDC and are considered good. These are secured by a
guarantee from the Government of Pakistan under the Implementation Agreement and are in the normal
course of business and interest free, however, a delayed payment mark-up at the rate of three months
KIBOR plus 4.5% is charged in case the amounts are not paid within due dates. The rate of delayed payment
mark-up charged during the year on outstanding amounts ranged from 10.48% to 17.40% (2018: 10.48% to
14.71%) per annum. Trade debts include unbilled receivables of Rs 634.902 million (2018: Rs 267.263
million).

Most of the items of stores and spares are of interchangeable nature and can be used as machine spares or
consumed as stores. Accordingly, it is not practicable to distinguish stores from spares until their actual
usage.

(Rupees in thousand)

Since management considers that the primary reason for claiming these payments is that plant was
available, however, could not generate electricity due to non-payment by NTDC, therefore, management
believes that company cannot be penalized in the form of payment deductions due to NTDC’s default of
making timely payments under the PPA. Hence, the company had taken up this issue at appropriate forums. 

During the financial year 2016, the Expert gave his determination whereby the aforesaid amount was
determined to be payable to the company by NTDC. Pursuant to the Expert’s determination, the company
demanded the payment of the aforesaid amount of Rs 966.166 million from NTDC that has not yet been paid
by NTDC. The company filed a request for arbitration in the London Court of International Arbitration
('LCIA'), whereby an Arbitrator was appointed.

In October 2015, the Government of Pakistan ('GOP') through Private Power & Infrastructure Board
('PPIB') filed a case in the court of Senior Civil Judge, (“Civil Case 2015”), Lahore, against the
aforementioned decision of the Expert, praying it to be illegal, which is pending adjudication. 

18.2 Included in trade debts is an amount of Rs 966.166 million relating to capacity purchase price
not acknowledged by NTDC as the plant was not fully available for power generation. However, the sole
reason of this under-utilization of plant capacity was non-availability of fuel owing to non-payment by
NTDC.
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Consequently, invitation to participate in arbitration was issued to the PPIB/GOP. PPIB filed separate Civil
Suit before the Civil Judge, Lahore, seeking inter alia that the parties should be restrained from participating
in the arbitration proceedings in the LCIA (“Civil Case 2016”). The company filed applications in the Civil
Court where the company prayed that the Civil Court, Lahore lacks the jurisdiction in respect of the cases
filed by PPIB. In respect of the aforementioned applications, through its orders dated April 18, 2017, the Civil
Court, Lahore rejected company's pray and granted the pray of PPIB whereby, the court accepted PPIB’s
applications for interim relief in 2015 and 2016 Civil Suits. Being aggrieved, the company challenged before
the Additional District Judge, Lahore against the aforementioned orders of the Civil Court and continued to
take part in the arbitration proceedings. Furthermore, in response to the company's continued participation
in the arbitration proceedings, PPIB filed contempt petition before Lahore High Court (LHC) in respect of the
decision of the Civil Court, Lahore and the LHC passed an order in those proceedings. The company
challenged the LHC’s order before the Division Bench of LHC, which decided the matter in favour of the
company through its order dated May 31, 2017 whereby, the aforementioned order of the LHC was suspended.

The Arbitrator, on June 08, 2017, declared his Partial Final Award and decided the matter principally in
company's favour and declared that the above mentioned Expert's determination is final and binding on all
parties (“Final Partial Award”). 

On October 29, 2017, the Arbitrator declared his Final Award whereby he ordered NTDC to pay to the
company: i) Rs 966.166 million pursuant to Expert's determination; ii) Rs 224.229 million being Pre award
interest; iii) Rs 9.203 million for breach of arbitration agreement; iv) Rs 1.684 million and USD 612,311 for
the company’s cost of proceedings; v) GBP 30,157 for company’s LCIA cost of arbitration and vi) Interest at
KIBOR + 4.5% compounded semiannually from the date of Final Award until payment of these amounts by
NTDC (“the Final Award”) that works out to Rs 248.027 million upto June 30, 2019.

On November 24, 2017, NTDC challenged the Final Award in Commercial Court of England. On November
29, 2017, the company filed an application before Lahore High Court for implementation of Final Award that
is also pending adjudication. During the hearing held in December 2017 in London, NTDC withdrew its
petitions dated July 06, 2017 and November 24, 2017 filed before Commercial Court of England against the
company, pertaining to Partial Final Award and Final Award respectively.

On May 4, 2018, Commercial Court of England issued a favourable decision in the case of anti suit
injunction, thereby preventing NTDC from pursuing case in Pakistan Civil Courts against Partial Final
Award/Final Award and taking any steps outside England to set aside Partial Final Award/Final Award
issued by the Arbitrator. Aggrieved by this decision, NTDC had sought permission to file an appeal before the
Court of Appeals, London, which was rejected by the Court on October 04, 2018.

Based on the favourable Expert's determination and Arbitration Award, management strongly feels that
under the terms of the PPA and Implementation Agreement, the above amount of Rs 966.166 million is
likely to be recovered by the company. Consequently, no provision for this amount has been made in these
financial statements.

Aggrieved by the Partial Final Award, NTDC challenged the Arbitrator’s decision in Lahore Civil Court (“Civil
Case 2017”), which suspended the Final Partial Award on July 10, 2017. In response to this decision of Civil
Court, the company filed a revision petition in District Court and the District Court (“District Case 2017”)
while granting interim relief to the company, suspended the Civil Court’s order on August 12, 2017. Along
with challenging the Final Partial Award in Lahore Civil Court, NTDC also challenged the same, on July 06,
2017, in Commercial Court of England. As per advice of foreign legal counsel, the company also filed a case
for anti suit injunction in Commercial Court of England against NTDC on August 14, 2017.

The District Judge, Lahore through its order dated July 8, 2017 set-aside the aforementioned orders of the
Civil Judge, Lahore dated April 18, 2017 and accepted company's appeals but dismissed the company’s
revision petitions concerning the issue of jurisdiction. Aggrieved by this decision, (i) the company filed writ
petitions before the LHC, which announced a favourable decision and suspended the proceedings of Civil
Cases 2015 and 2016 till the final decision of LHC; and (ii) GOP/PPIB filed revision petitions in the LHC,
which are currently pending adjudication.
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19. Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments 2019 2018
   and other receivables

Advances - considered good:
-  To suppliers 38,855              65,464              
-  To key management personnel -                        736                    
Current portion of long term loans to employees - note 15 737                   985                    
Balance with statutory authority:
-  Sales tax receivable 378,397            331,513             
Claim recoverable from NTDC for pass through items:
-  Workers' Profit Participation Fund - note 19.1 386,307            726,930             
Security deposit 9,032                9,032                 
Prepayments 146                   990                    
Insurance claim receivable 52                     73,370               
Other receivables 1,058                654                    

814,584            1,209,674          

19.1 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Opening balance 726,930            670,314             
Accrued for the year - note 10.1 170,828            170,319             

897,758            840,633            

Less: Amount received during the year 509,653            111,815              
         Reversed against payable 1,798                 1,888                 

511,451             113,703             
Closing balance 386,307            726,930             

2019 2018
20. Bank balances

Cash at bank:
- On saving accounts - note 20.1              143,887 97,084              
- On current accounts                  2,529                   1,153 

             146,416                 98,237 

2019 2018
21. Sales

Energy revenue         10,372,388 13,378,930        
Less: Sales tax           1,507,748 1,945,116          

          8,864,640          11,433,814 
Capacity revenue           5,063,990           4,503,504 
Delayed payment markup           1,092,454 656,700            

        15,021,084          16,594,018 

(Rupees in thousand)

20.1 Profit on balances in saving accounts ranged from 4.36% to 10.30% (2018: 1.94% to 4.55%) per
annum.

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

19.1.1 Under section 9.3(a) of the PPA with NTDC, payments to Workers' Profit Participation Fund
are recoverable from NTDC as a pass through item.

Further, being prudent, the company has not recognised the abovementioned amounts in these financial
statements for Pre-award interest, breach of arbitration agreement, company’s cost of proceedings,
company’s LCIA cost of Arbitration and interest thereon on all these amounts as per Final Award due to its
uncertainty since it is pending adjudication as mentioned above. Such amounts as per Final Award would be
recognized when it attains finality and its collectability is certain.
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2019 2018
22. Cost of sales

Raw materials consumed           8,187,008         10,302,630 
Salaries and other benefits - note 22.1              144,492 158,375             
Stores and spares consumed 223,009            188,068             
Electricity consumed in-house                 15,673 2,207                 
Insurance               215,815 165,132             
Travelling and conveyance                 19,662 17,652               
Postage and telephone                  3,280 2,745                 
Repairs and maintenance                44,507 46,423              
Entertainment                       62 438                    
Depreciation on operating fixed assets - note 13.1.2            1,071,581 1,048,732          
Amortization - note 14.1                   3,613 3,613                 
Fee and subscription                  3,279 3,497                 
Miscellaneous - note 22.2                13,470 14,947               

          9,945,451          11,954,459 

2019 2018
23. Administrative expenses

Salaries and other benefits - note 23.1 92,985              72,951               
Travelling and conveyance 15,540              10,462               
Entertainment 1,071                 2,219                 
Common facilities cost - note 23.2 18,000              18,000              
Printing and stationery 484                   592                    
Postage and telephone 1,433                1,411                 
Insurance 548                   931                    
Vehicle running expenses 1,612                 1,310                 
Repairs and maintenance 67                     74                      
Legal and professional charges - note 23.3 49,901              75,106               
Advertisement 84                     104                    
Fee and subscription 4,964                3,675                 
Depreciation on operating fixed assets - note 13.1.2 9,821                 17,287               
Amortization on intangible asset - note 14.1 700                   700                   
Miscellaneous 4,104                2,261                 

201,314            207,083            

2019 2018

23.3           Legal and professional charges include the following 
                      in respect of auditors' services (excluding sales tax) for:

Statutory audit                   1,675                   1,565 
Half yearly review                     875                      875 
Tax services                      231                   1,175 
Certifications required by various regulations                      155                      239 
Reimbursement of expenses                      171                      223 

                 3,107                  4,077 

23.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs 2.248 million (2018: Rs 2.100 million) in respect of
provident fund contribution by the company.

23.2 The amount represents common facilities cost charged to the company by Nishat (Chunian)
Limited, the holding company.

22.2          This includes wages of contractual employees of Rs 3.056 million (2018: Rs 4.029 million).

22.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs 6.042 million (2018: Rs 5.964 million) in respect of
provident fund contribution by the company.

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)
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2019 2018
24. Other expenses

Exchange loss 22,678              8,635                 
Donations - note 24.1 203,543            5,082                 
Miscellaneous 2,037                2,071                 

228,258            15,788               

24.1 Includes donations in which the interest of the directors in the donees is as follows:
2019 2018

Directors of the Interest in 
company donee

Trustees 3,043                5,082                 

Directors 200,000           -                    

203,043            5,082                 
25. Other income
Profit on bank deposits 2,966                799                    
Mark-up on loans to employees 203                   218                    
Gain on derivative financial instruments -                   1,077                 
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets 5,707                3,389                 
Insurance claim - note 25.1 78,539              -                    
Scrap sales 24,510              29,863               
Miscellaneous 640                   618                    

112,565             35,964               

2019 2018
26. Finance cost

Interest/mark-up on:
 - Long term financing - secured 501,537            584,272             
 - Short term borrowings - secured 831,109             457,557             
 - Short term loan from holding company - unsecured 5,986                1,188                 
Bank charges and commission 3,436                3,250                 

          1,342,068            1,046,267 
27. Taxation
Current 
- For the year -                   -                    
- Prior years -                   -                    

-                   -                    

27.1      Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before taxation 3,416,558         3,406,385         

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2018: 30%) 990,802            1,021,916          
Tax effect of amounts that are:
 Exempt as referred to in note 4.1 (989,942)           (1,021,676)         
Allowable as tax credit (860)                  (240)                  

-                   -                    

Saleem Memorial Trust Hospital Mr Shahzad 
Saleem and Mrs 
Farhat Saleem

25.1 This represents insurance claim received during the year in respect of claim filed for damage of
engine parts.

(Rupees in thousand)

Mr Shahzad 
Saleem and Mrs 
Farhat Saleem

Mian Muhammad Yahya Trust

(Rupees in thousand)

Name of donee

(Rupees in thousand)
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2019 2018
28. Earnings per share

28.1 Basic earnings per share

Net profit for the year Rupees 3,416,558,000  3,406,385,000  
Number 367,346,939     367,346,939      

Earnings per share Rupees 9.30                  9.27                   

28.2 Diluted earnings per share

2019 2018

29. Cash generated from operations

Profit before taxation           3,416,558 3,406,385         
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:
    Depreciation on operating fixed assets           1,081,402 1,066,019          
    Amortization on intangible assets 4,313                4,313                 
    Profit on bank deposits                (2,966)                    (799)
    Finance cost 1,342,068         1,046,267          

 Exchange loss 22,678              8,635                 
    Provision for employee retirement benefits 8,290                8,063                 
    Profit on disposal of operating fixed assets (5,707)               (3,389)               
Profit before working capital changes 5,866,636         5,535,494         

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes:

Decrease/(increase) in current assets:

Stores and spares                86,527 (17,275)              
Inventories              260,428 (490,352)           
Trade debts         (3,724,485) (2,653,496)        
Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and 
     other receivables              395,090 (58,911)              

        (2,982,440) (3,220,034)        
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables             (276,711) 175,748             
Unclaimed dividend              303,055 405                   

               26,344               176,153 

2,910,540         2,491,613          

30. Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances  - note 20 146,416            98,237               

Short term borrowings - secured  - note 8 (10,767,661)      (7,655,933)        
(10,621,245)      (7,557,696)        

(Rupees in thousand)

27.2 For the purposes of current taxation, the tax credit available for carry forward is estimated at Rs
133.493 million (2018: Rs 101.737 million). As explained in note 4.1, management believes that the tax credit
available for carry forward may not be utilized in the foreseeable future. Consequently, on prudence basis,
deferred tax asset on tax credit available for carry forward has not been recognized in these financial
statements. Tax credit of Rs 88.830 million will expire in 2021 and Rs 44.663 million will expire on 2020.

A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the company does not have any convertible
instruments in issue as at June 30, 2019, and June 30, 2018, which would have any effect on the earnings
per share if the option to convert is exercised.

Weighted average number of 
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32. Transactions with related parties

2019 2018
Relationship with the
   company

656,550            187,586             

Remuneration  - note 32.1 53,405              42,239               

Dividend paid 498,789            142,511             

Dividend paid 175,000            50,000              

Dividend paid 2                       -                    

Dividend paid 2,436                696                    

Dividend paid 1,750                500                   

Dividend paid -                   1                        

1,387,932          423,533             

Relationship %age of
shareholding 
of the
company

51.07%

N/A

N/A

Director 0.04000000%

Director N/A

Director 0.01000000%

N/A

Director 0.00000030%

Director 0.00018950%

Director 0.00013610%

Director 0.0000003%

Director N/A

Name of related party

Holding company

Associated undertaking

Mrs Farhat Saleem

Mr Shabir Ahmed

Mr Muhammad Azam

Mr Aftab Ahmad Khan

(iii) Directors

32.2 The related parties with whom the company had entered into transactions or had
arrangements/agreements in place during the year have been disclosed below along with their basis of
relationship:

Mr Muhammad Ashraf

Mrs Ayesha Shahzad

Dividends paid(i) Holding company

Nature of transactions

Nishat (Chunian) Limited

Saleem Memorial Trust Hospital

(Rupees in thousand)

The related parties include the holding company, subsidiaries and associates of the holding company, related
parties on the basis of common directorship, key management personnel of the company and its holding
company and post employment benefit plan (Provident Fund). Key management personnel are those persons
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the company,
directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that company. The company
in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and
to related parties are shown under receivables and payables. Significant related party transactions have been
disclosed in respective notes in these financial statements other than the following:

Mr Shabir Ahmed

Mr Muhammad Azam

Mr Aftab Ahmad Khan
Mr Syed Tariq Ali (Nominee 
Allied Bank Limited)

Mian Muhammad Yahya Trust 

Mrs Farhat Saleem

Associated undertaking

Chief Executive

Mrs Ayesha Shahzad

Mr Farrukh Ifzal 

Mr Muhammad Ashraf

Mr Shahzad Saleem [Nominee 
Nishat (Chunian) Limited]

(ii) Key management 
personnel

32.1 This represents remuneration of the Chief Executive and certain executives that is included in the
remuneration disclosed in note 31 to these financial statements.
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2019 2018

MWH MWH
33. Capacity and production

Installed capacity [based on 8,760 hours (2018: 8,760 hours)] 1,714,525          1,714,525          

Actual energy delivered 599,739            1,099,666          

2019 2018

34. Number of employees

Total number of employees as at June 30 177 183

Average number of employees during the year 180 185

35. Disclosure relating to Provident Fund

 

36. Financial risk management

36.1 Financial risk factors

(a) Market risk

(i) Currency risk

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for
overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest
rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity. All treasury related transactions are carried out within
the parameters of these policies.

Output produced by the plant is dependent on the load demanded by NTDC and plant availability.

The company is not exposed to any significant currency risk. 

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial
transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's overall risk management program focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial
performance.

The investments by the provident fund in collective investment schemes, listed equity and debt securities
have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the
conditions specified thereunder.
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(ii) Other price risk

(iii) Interest rate risk

2019 2018

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets
Bank balances - savings accounts 143,887            97,084              

Financial liabilities -                   -                    

Net exposure 143,887            97,084              

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets
Trade debts - overdue 8,790,786         5,433,697          

WPPF receivable from NTDC - overdue 215,454            556,586             

9,006,240        5,990,283          

Financial liabilities
Long term financing (3,326,769)        (5,573,608)        

Short term borrowings (10,767,661)      (7,655,933)        

(14,094,430)     (13,229,541)       

Net exposure (5,303,644)       (7,795,844)        

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the statement of financial position date would not affect profit or
loss of the company.

The company has no significant long-term interest-bearing assets. The company's interest rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk.

(Rupees in thousand)

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency
risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The company is not exposed to
equity price risk since there are no investments in equity instruments traded in the market at the reporting
date. The company is also not exposed to commodity price risk since it does not hold any financial
instrument based on commodity prices. 

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing financial instruments was:
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Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

(b) Credit risk

(i) Exposure to credit risk

2019 2018

Long term loans to employees 3,048                3,995                 

Long term security deposits 105                   105                    

Trade debts 15,430,602       11,706,117         

Advances, deposits and other receivables 397,134            737,601             

Bank balances 146,416            98,237               

15,977,305       12,546,055        

As of June 30, age analysis of trade debts was as follows: 

Neither past due nor impaired 3,933,439         4,254,679         

Past due but not impaired:

 - 1 to 30 days 1,215,418          1,597,972          

 - 31 to 90 days              843,168            2,622,907 

 - 91 to 180 days           4,389,329            1,725,872 

 - 181 to 365 days 3,170,670         167,099             

 - above 365 days 1,878,578          1,337,588          

11,497,163        7,451,438          

15,430,602       11,706,117         

(Rupees in thousand)

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk arises mainly from deposits with banks, trade and other 
receivables. 

If interest rates on variable rate financial instruments, at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher / lower
with all other variables held constant, post tax profit for the year would have been Rs 110.173 million (2018:
Rs 133.146 million) lower / higher, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest expense on floating rate
instruments.
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(c) Liquidity risk

 Carrying 
amount 

 Less than one 
year 

 One to five 
years 

 More than 
five years 

Long term financing 3,326,769         2,610,585         716,184             -                        
Short term borrowings 10,767,661       10,767,661        -                        -                        
Trade and other payables 210,853            210,853            -                        -                        
Unclaimed dividend 318,554            318,554            -                        -                        
Accrued markup 415,160            415,160            -                        -                        

15,038,997       14,322,813        716,184             -                        

 Carrying 
amount 

 Less than one 
year 

 One to five 
years 

 More than 
five years 

5,573,608         2,246,839         3,326,769         -                        
7,655,933         7,655,933         -                        -                        

-                       -                        -                        -                        
465,650           465,650            -                        -                        

Unclaimed dividend 15,499              15,499              -                        -                        
295,234            295,234            -                        -                        

14,005,924      10,679,155        3,326,769         -                        

36.2 Financial instruments by categories
 Financial 
assets at 

amortised cost 

 Loans and 
receivables 

2019 2018
Assets as per statement of financial position

Long term loans to employees 3,048                3,995                 
Long term security deposits 105                   105                    
Trade debts 15,430,602       11,706,117         
Loans, advances, deposits and other receivables 397,134            737,601             
Bank balances 146,416            98,237               

15,977,305       12,546,055        

Long term financing

Accrued markup

Trade and other payables

( Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

Short term borrowings

The company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that, as far as possible, it always has sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable loss or risking damage to the company’s reputation.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2019.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2018.

( Rupees in thousand)

Short term loan from holding
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2019 2018
Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Long term financing 3,326,769         5,573,608          

Short term borrowings 10,767,661        7,655,933          

Short term loan from holding company -                        -                        

Trade and other payables 210,853            465,650            

Unclaimed dividend 318,554            15,499               

Accrued markup 415,160            295,234             

15,038,997       14,005,924       

36.3 Fair value estimation

36.4 Financial assets and financial liabilities subject to offsetting

36.5 Capital management

2019 2018

Borrowings - notes 7 and 9 3,326,769         5,573,608          

Less: Cash and cash equivalents - note 30 (10,621,245)      (7,557,696)        

Net debt 13,948,014       13,131,304        

Total equity 14,360,170       12,229,326        

Total capital 28,308,184       25,360,630       

Gearing ratio Percentage 49.27                51.78                 

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018 is as follows:

(Rupees in thousand)

 Financial liabilities at 
amortized cost 

(Rupees in thousand)

The company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company's ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or
adjust the company stucture, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders or issue
new shares. Consistent with others in the industry and the requirements of the lenders, the company
monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net borrowings divided
by total capital employed. Net borrowings are calculated as total borrowings including current and non-
current borrowings, as disclosed in notes 7 and 9 to these financial statements, less cash and cash equivalents
as disclosed in note 30 to these financial statements. Total capital employed includes equity as shown in the
statement of financial position, plus net borrowings. 

In accordance with the terms of agreement with the lenders of long term finances (as referred to in note 7 to
these financial statements), the company is required to comply with certain financial covenants in respect of
capital requirements which the company has complied with throughout the reporting period. 

The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their
fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

There are no significant financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements and similar agreements.
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37. Date of authorization for issue

38. Corresponding figures

Chief Executive       Chief Financial Officer Director

Corresponding figures have been reclassified wherever necessary to reflect better presentation of events and
transactions for the purpose of comparison, however, no significant reclassifications have been made except
for 'delayed payment markup' of Rs 656.7 million previously included in 'energy revenue' and 'capacity
revenue', now separately presented under Sales as per the requirements of IFRS 15.

These financial statements were authorised for issue on 30 September 2019 by the Board of
Directors of the company.
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From To
211 1 - 100 4,528 0.00%
720 101 - 500 345,451 0.09%
423 501 - 1000 414,189 0.11%
825 1001 - 5000 2,542,231 0.69%
346 5001 - 10000 2,857,025 0.78%
142 10001 - 15000 1,847,624 0.50%
123 15001 - 20000 2,240,093 0.61%
89 20001 - 25000 2,123,910 0.58%
49 25001 - 30000 1,421,677 0.39%
35 30001 - 35000 1,161,000 0.32%
24 35001 - 40000 919,218 0.25%
26 40001 - 45000 1,129,100 0.31%
54 45001 - 50000 2,668,400 0.73%
16 50001 - 55000 844,501 0.23%
11 55001 - 60000 650,840 0.18%
6 60001 - 65000 381,530 0.10%
7 65001 - 70000 472,500 0.13%
14 70001 - 75000 1,038,000 0.28%
6 75001 - 80000 471,000 0.13%
4 80001 - 85000 332,500 0.09%
5 85001 - 90000 432,500 0.12%
7 90001 - 95000 647,000 0.18%
17 95001 - 100000 1,690,500 0.46%
9 100001 - 105000 924,995 0.25%
4 105001 - 110000 432,000 0.12%
1 110001 - 115000 115,000 0.03%
5 115001 - 120000 591,000 0.16%
2 120001 - 125000 245,500 0.07%
7 125001 - 130000 901,000 0.25%
5 130001 - 135000 666,851 0.18%
3 135001 - 140000 552,011 0.15%
2 140001 - 145000 144,000 0.04%
2 145001 - 150000 295,500 0.08%
1 150001 - 155000 152,000 0.04%
2 155001 - 160000 314,500 0.09%
2 160001 - 165000 325,054 0.09%
3 165001 - 170000 506,000 0.14%
1 170001 - 175000 175,000 0.05%
1 175001 - 180000 179,000 0.05%
1 180001 - 185000 182,500 0.05%
3 185001 - 190000 567,500 0.15%
3 190001 - 195000 580,901 0.16%
8 195001 - 200000 1,593,500 0.43%
1 200001 - 205000 205,000 0.06%
1 205001 - 210000 208,000 0.06%
1 210001 - 215000 215,000 0.06%
1 215001 - 220000 219,500 0.06%
1 220001 - 225000 222,000 0.06%
2 225001 - 230000 453,500 0.12%
2 230001 - 235000 465,500 0.13%
1 235001 - 240000 236,000 0.06%
5 245001 - 250000 1,244,085 0.34%

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2019

Number of 
Share Holders

Shareholdings Total Number of 
Shares Held

Percentage of 
Total Capital
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From To
Number of 

Share Holders
Shareholdings Total Number of 

Shares Held
Percentage of 
Total Capital

1 260001 - 265000 264,000 0.07%
3 270001 - 275000 823,000 0.22%
1 275001 - 280000 279,571 0.08%
1 290001 - 295000 294,000 0.08%
3 295001 - 300000 896,500 0.24%
1 305001 - 310000 306,800 0.08%
1 310001 - 315000 311,500 0.08%
1 345001 - 350000 349,000 0.10%
1 360001 - 365000 365,000 0.10%
1 370001 - 375000 375,000 0.10%
2 375001 - 380000 757,500 0.21%
7 395001 - 400000 2,797,500 0.76%
1 400001 - 405000 405,000 0.11%
1 450001 - 455000 451,539 0.12%
1 460001 - 465000 460,500 0.13%
2 470001 - 475000 942,000 0.26%
1 490001 - 495000 493,000 0.13%
5 495001 - 500000 2,500,000 0.68%
1 560001 - 565000 561,500 0.15%
1 575001 - 580000 580,000 0.16%
1 580001 - 585000 581,000 0.16%
1 585001 - 590000 588,500 0.16%
2 595001 - 600000 1,200,000 0.33%
1 605001 - 610000 609,000 0.17%
1 615001 - 620000 619,000 0.17%
1 700001 - 705000 700,500 0.19%
1 755001 - 760000 760,000 0.21%
1 795001 - 800000 800,000 0.22%
1 815001 - 820000 817,500 0.22%
1 865001 - 870000 870,000 0.24%
1 995001 - 1000000 1,000,000 0.27%
1 1000001 - 1005000 1,001,000 0.27%
1 1100001 - 1105000 1,101,000 0.30%
1 1155001 - 1160000 1,156,000 0.31%
1 1185001 - 1190000 1,190,000 0.32%
1 1245001 - 1250000 1,250,000 0.34%
1 1585001 - 1590000 1,589,000 0.43%
1 1595001 - 1600000 1,600,000 0.44%
1 1895001 - 1900000 1,900,000 0.52%
1 2455001 - 2460000 2,455,193 0.67%
1 2865001 - 2870000 2,867,500 0.78%
1 3095001 - 3100000 3,100,000 0.84%
1 3150001 - 3155000 3,155,000 0.86%
1 3295001 - 3300000 3,298,500 0.90%
1 3925001 - 3930000 3,929,500 1.07%
1 4205001 - 4210000 4,205,500 1.14%
1 4335001 - 4340000 4,339,500 1.18%
1 5285001 - 5290000 5,289,500 1.44%
1 5385001 - 5390000 5,390,000 1.47%
1 6860001 - 6865000 6,862,000 1.87%
1 13465001 - 13470000 13,469,302 3.67%
1 18305001 - 18310000 18,306,500 4.98%
1 29995001 - 30000000 30,000,000 8.17%
1 187585001 - 187590000 187,585,820 51.07%

3,311 367,346,939 100.00%
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Categories No. of Shareholder  Shares Held Percentage

A General Public 3,184 65,251,009 17.76%

B Directors/Chief Executive Officer and their Spouse and Minor Children
Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan 1 1 0.00%

Mr. Muhammad Azam 1 500 0.00%

Ms. Farhat Saleem 1 142,511 0.04%

Mr. Shahzad Saleem (Nominee - NCL) - - 0.00%

Mr. Shabir Ahmed 1 696 0.00%

Mr. Muhammad Ashraf 1 1 0.00%

Mr. Farrukh Ifzaal - - 0.00%

Mr. Syed Tariq Ali (Nominee - ABL) - - 0.00%

Ms. Ayesha Shahzad (Spouse of Shahzad Saleem) 1 50,000 0.01%

C Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties

Nishat (Chunian) Limited 1 187,585,820 51.07%

D Joint Stock Companies 55 8,018,443 2.32%

E Financial Institutions 10 68,756,500 18.72%

F Insurance Companies 6 2,092,000 0.57%

G Investment Companies 2 116,000 0.04%

H Public Sector Companies 8 28,746,922 7.83%

I Mutual Funds

CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND 1 200,000 0.05%

CDC - TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND 1 38,465 0.01%

CDC - TRUSTEE PICIC INVESTMENT FUND 1 581,000 0.16%

CDC - TRUSTEE PICIC GROWTH FUND 1 1,101,000 0.30%

CDC - TRUSTEE ATLAS STOCK MARKET FUND 1 619,000 0.17%

CDC - TRUSTEE ASKARI ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 40,000 0.01%

CDC - TRUSTEE APF-EQUITY SUB FUND 1 72,500 0.02%

CDC - TRUSTEE HBL - STOCK FUND 1 588,500 0.16%

CDC - TRUSTEE ASKARI EQUITY FUND 1 29,500 0.01%

ABA ALI HABIB SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED - MF 1 22,500 0.01%

TCM INVESTMENT FUNDS LUX - TCM GLOB FRONTR HI DIVDEND EQUITY 1 870,000 0.24%

J Funds 10 1,082,500 0.29%

K Others 18 1,341,571 0.37%

3,311                        367,346,939 100%

Shareholding 5% or more

Name of Shareholder Shares Held Percentage

Nishat (Chunian) Limited 187,585,820 51.07%

Allied Bank Limited 30,000,000 8.17%

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2019
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED  
PROXY FORM 
 
The Company Secretary,  
Nishat Chunian Power Limited 31-Q,  
Gulberg II,  Lahore.  
  

I/We 

_____________________________________________________________of______________________

______________________being a member(s) of Nishat Chunian Power Limited, and a holder 

of_______________ Ordinary shares as per Share Register Folio 

No.________________________________________(in case of Central Depository System Account 

Holder A/c No._________  Participant I.D. No. ____________________________________) hereby 

appoint______________________ of ____________________________ another member of the 

Company as per Share Register Folio No. _________________ (or failing him / her 

____________________________ of _________________________another member of the Company) as 

my / our Proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, to be held on October 28, 2019 (Monday) at 10.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company 

(31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore) and at any adjournment thereof. 

As witness my hand this ________ day of ____________________________ 2019 signed by  the 

said___________________________________________ in presence of 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes:  
1. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the company’s Registered Office / Head Office not less than 
48 hours before the meeting duly stamped, singed and witnessed.  
  
2. Signature must agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company.  
 

 

Affix Rs. 5/- Revenue 
Stamp 

Signature Signature Witness 
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





 II  31-Q

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––  /
–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

 – – – – – – – – – – – –  – – – – – – – – – – – – 
–––––––––––––––––––   ––––––––––––––––––––––––  –––––––––––– 




 ––––––––––––

 – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –   – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – 
–––––––––––––––––––––––


 10:00  2019  28   

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 
 II  31-Q 


   2019 



–––––––––––––––––––––––   –––––––––––––––––––––––  


 48  /    1

  2
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED  
CONSENT FORM FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF ANNUAL REPORT AND NOTICE OF AGM 
 
M/s HAMEED MAJEED ASSOCIATES (PVT) LIMITED 
H.M. House, 7-Bank Square,  
The Mall, Lahore  
 

Subject: CONSENT FORM FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF ANNUAL REPORT AND NOTICE OF AGM  

Dear Sirs, 

I/we, being the shareholder(s) of Nishat Chunian Power Limited (“Company”), do hereby consent and 
authorize the Company for electronic transmission of the Audited Annual Financial Statements of the 
Company along with No�ce of Annual General Mee�ng via the Email provided herein below and further 
undertake to promptly no�fy the Company of any change in my Email address. 

I understand that the transmission of Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company along with 
No�ce of Annual General Mee�ng via the Email shall meet the requirements as men�oned under the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2017. 

Name of Shareholder(s):  

Fathers / Husband Name:  

CNIC:  

NTN:  

Fathers / Husband Name:  

E-mail address:  

Telephone:  

Mailing Address:  

 

 

 

 

Date: _____________________ 

 

Signature: (In case of corporate 
shareholders, the authorized 
signatory must sign) 
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED  
STANDARD REQUEST FORM FOR HARD COPIES OF ANNUAL AUDITED ACCOUNTS 

 

 

1. Name of Member: _________________________________________________________ 

2. CNIC/Passport Number: _____________________________________________________  

3. Par�cipant ID / Folio No/Sub A/C: _____________________________________________  

8. Registered Address: ________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I/We hereby request you to provide me/us a hard copy of the Annual Report of Nishat Chunian Power 
Limited for the year ended June 30, 2019 at my above men�oned registered address instead of 
CD/DVD/USB. I undertake to in�mate any change in the above informa�on through revised Standard 
Request Form. 

 

Note: 

This Standard Request Form may be sent at either of the following addresses of the Company Secretary or 
Independent Share Registrar of the Company: 

 

 

Company Secretary, 

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED 
31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore  
Email: mbilal@nishat.net 
 

Chief Execu�ve, 

M/s HAMEED MAJEED ASSOCIATES (PVT) LIMITED 
H.M. House, 7-Bank Square,  
The Mall, Lahore 
 

 

In case a member prefers to receive hard copies for all the future annual audited accounts, then such preference 
shall be communicated to the company in wri�ng.  
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED  
E-DIVIDEND FORM (DIVIDEND PAYMENT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE) 

 

The Company Secretary/Share Registrar, 

I/We, __________________________, holding CNIC No. _____________________, being the registered 
shareholder of the company under folio no. __________________, state that pursuant the relevant 
provisions of Sec�on 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 pertaining to dividend payments by listed 
companies, the below men�oned informa�on rela�ng to my Bank Account for receipt of current and 
future cash dividends through electronic mode directly into my bank account are true and correct and I 
will in�mate the changes, if any in the above-men�oned informa�on to the company and the concerned 
Share Registrar as soon as these occur through revised E-Dividend Form. 

Title of Bank Account  

Bank Account Number  

IBAN Number  

Bank’s Name  

Branch Name and Address  

Cell Number of Shareholder  

Landline number of Shareholder  

Email of Shareholder  
 

In case of CDC shareholding, I hereby also undertake that I shall update the above informa�on of my bank 
account in the Central Depository System through respec�ve par�cipant 

 

 

Date: ____________  

 

Note: 

This Standard Request Form may be sent at either of the following addresses of the Company Secretary or 
Independent Share Registrar of the Company: 

Company Secretary 

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED 
31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore  
Email: mbilal@nishat.net 
 

Member’s Signature 

Chief Execu�ve, 

M/s HAMEED MAJEED ASSOCIATES (PVT) LIMITED 
H.M. House, 7-Bank Square,  
The Mall, Lahore 

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED  
FORM FOR VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY 

 

The Company Secretary/Share Registrar, 

I/we,__________________________, of _____________________, being the registered shareholder(s) 
of the company under Folio No(s). __________________/ CDC Par�cipant ID No.___ and Sub Account 
No.___ CDC Investor Account ID No., and holder of ___________ Ordinary Shares, hereby request for 
video conference facility at _________________ for the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be 
held on 28th October, 2019  

 

 

 

 

Date: ____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: 

This Standard Request Form may be sent at either of the following addresses of the Company Secretary or 
Independent Share Registrar of the Company: 

 

 

Company Secretary, 

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED 
31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore  
Email: mbilal@nishat.net 
 

Chief Execu�ve, 

M/s HAMEED MAJEED ASSOCIATES (PVT) LIMITED 
H.M. House, 7-Bank Square,  
The Mall, Lahore 
 

Member’s Signature 
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED  
FORM FOR VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY 

 

The Company Secretary/Share Registrar, 

I/we,__________________________, of _____________________, being the registered shareholder(s) 
of the company under Folio No(s). __________________/ CDC Par�cipant ID No.___ and Sub Account 
No.___ CDC Investor Account ID No., and holder of ___________ Ordinary Shares, hereby request for 
video conference facility at _________________ for the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be 
held on 28th October, 2019  

 

 

 

 

Date: ____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: 

This Standard Request Form may be sent at either of the following addresses of the Company Secretary or 
Independent Share Registrar of the Company: 

 

 

Company Secretary, 

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED 
31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore  
Email: mbilal@nishat.net 
 

Chief Execu�ve, 

M/s HAMEED MAJEED ASSOCIATES (PVT) LIMITED 
H.M. House, 7-Bank Square,  
The Mall, Lahore 
 

Member’s Signature 
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